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Legislative File No:  2024-0112 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, Clerk 
 
DATE:  February 16, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Green Space Advisory Board 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information to fill the unexpired term of David McCracken 
ending December 31, 2026 on the Green Space Advisory Board.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy was posted at City Hall, the Rochester Hills Public Library, the City Web Page 
and the Cable Channels.  Interested residents had until Friday, February 23, 2024 to submit a 
Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
Residents whose Candidate Questionnaires are on file with the Clerk’s office who have indicated 
interest in the Green Space Advisory Board include the following: 
 
Ms. Stephanie Bennett 
Mr. Rick Braun 
Mr. Steven Carpenter 
Mr. Partha De 
Mr. Jeff Duperon 
Mr. Ashraf Fakhouri 
Ms. Janis Ferry 
Mr. Benjamin Galliway 
Mr. Scott Hunter 
Mr. John Jamian 
Mr. Brian McCurdy 
Mr. Michael McGunn 
Mr. Bill Ogden 
Mr. Mark Pohl 
Mr. Nicholas Sahu 
Mr. Nicholas Swider 
Mr. Thomas Yazbeck 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill the unexpired term of David McCracken to the Green Space Advisory Board 
that will expire December 31, 2026.  
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